
Attached	is	our	response	to	your	public	records	request	dated	2/14/20.
If	you	need	anything	else	please	let	me	know.	

	

Have	a	great	day,

	

Ryan

	

Lt.	Ryan	Fortier

Malden	Police	Department

800	Eastern	Ave.

Malden,	MA	02148

(p)	781-397-7171,	x1227

(f)	781-397-1523

	

This	email/electronic	message,	including	any	attached	files,	is	being
sent	by	the	Malden	Police	Department.	It	is	solely	intended	for	the
recipient(s)	and	may	contain	information	that	is	proprietary,
confidential,	legally	privileged,	and/or	exempt	from	disclosure	pursuant
to	state	and	federal	law.	If	you	have	received	this	message	in	error	or
are	not	the	intended	recipient(s),	please	notify	the	sender	immediately
by	reply,	and	delete	all	copies	of	this	email/electronic	message	and	any
attached	files	from	your	computer.	If	you	are	the	intended	recipient(s),
you	may	use	the	information	contained	in	this	email/electronic	message
and	any	attached	files	only	as	authorized	by	the	Malden	Police
Department.	Any	unauthorized	use,	dissemination,	or	disclosure	of	this
email/electronic	message	and/or	its	attached	files	is	strictly
prohibited.	

When	responding,	please	be	advised	that	the	City	of	Malden	and	the
Office	of	the	Secretary	of	State	has	determined	that	email	could	be
considered	a	public	record.

	

	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	3:26	PM
To:	Ryan	Fortier
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	Fw:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Afternoon,

From Ryan	Fortier	<RFortier@maldenpd.com>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	18	Feb	2020	15:15:00	+0000



	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__aclum.org_%26d%3dDwMFAw%26c%3deuGZstcaT
DllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dnkcgxEcI5GT6LMqMDA3i2_93jAzkabW
WiiN4aQnS6dM%26m%3dj3aH4JEaGpuHjq0B8gRqM1QPkUgquk49e_q5htIeRc4%26s%3dGfR
J1Ocz_XMrZasML7ksaHJLQBly5MQ4nx3ku1FLFGM%26e%3d&c=E,1,K40v5O_gsKfDgrMLAw
WUJ14q7-L2PrK87-V6e6f_8GT2J5Z_NTASu9j5i_3Hk63sAcEa5uARC0hVnUCOXVYWYV6lkR
chyM1l05Qq-DO2&typo=1>		|	Twitter
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttp-3A__twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%26d%3dDwMFAw%26
c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dnkcgxEcI5GT6LMqMDA
3i2_93jAzkabWWiiN4aQnS6dM%26m%3dj3aH4JEaGpuHjq0B8gRqM1QPkUgquk49e_q5htIe
Rc4%26s%3dPnHrWd8ElfNLGF8myh_hXy3pd5HR2MnPS9E5h4k26Cs%26e%3d&c=E,1,Ucy7X
5qVPnkSGRhBaXUoXMaxo0D3SOVprV5xT2JcjN3BhziVyU2ADsvIvToB0yIP4pdZfVkiAfk7d
lgJuyk0Cyqk_sUXlDKVC5t8f2xeUwKh6nOrUYbqRXpC&typo=1>		|	Facebook
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_aclumass_%26d%3dDwMFA
w%26c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dnkcgxEcI5GT6LM
qMDA3i2_93jAzkabWWiiN4aQnS6dM%26m%3dj3aH4JEaGpuHjq0B8gRqM1QPkUgquk49e_q5
htIeRc4%26s%3dPaXmf_wgIHbY6EofTE7Xeku7aaBV1ufi06XPyd5zrkU%26e%3d&c=E,1,G
_a6EZWgvxpdSWBuxnVKAAE67x4pK4Md7b4MsUqIJMbSv2tmSzpj_r4b0ILqgd6A6cPJSdy_W
GGnqYoaA_juKF_jKF0JhjULsCoBn4U8cg,,&typo=1>		|	Instagram
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass_%26d%3dD
wMFAw%26c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3dnkcgxEcI5G
T6LMqMDA3i2_93jAzkabWWiiN4aQnS6dM%26m%3dj3aH4JEaGpuHjq0B8gRqM1QPkUgquk49
e_q5htIeRc4%26s%3da4p1n3FKZrE-NlucDKSZMmAG36b5IaSeLAnNs248DUA%26e%3d&c=E
,1,XdadzbmK8d9k8SYkPwzJ7CtoLL2pF_og4Sctue2xk3jUi5sVNzk50_drMfQhnCYfLk7NL
D8gWl4NGjumKdNWQ1GCrqP58G1gbAjz-2xLO3s,&typo=1>		|	Youtube
nt.com%2fv2%2furl%3fu%3dhttps-3A__www.youtube.com_channel_UC14AFyqfizR4g
MAMa8KlZ3A%26d%3dDwMFAw%26c%3deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiM
M%26r%3dnkcgxEcI5GT6LMqMDA3i2_93jAzkabWWiiN4aQnS6dM%26m%3dj3aH4JEaGpuHjq
0B8gRqM1QPkUgquk49e_q5htIeRc4%26s%3d-9QXbXU7BjXt0ARXbHDkrVxDg2KP59xshsRg
yRaXu3o%26e%3d&c=E,1,c0i_Ri1vn2Dn0b90eDMh-FCExMq2L3jNvycrRthJ-DeqgmdhL4K
uCbWKgM3IsckR4gBfSonojSJZP_m59BbB9xjw8QGoPV8Z8a0yVuJjAp-qoQ,,&typo=1>	

	



	

	

________________________________

From:	Beverly	Smith	
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	12:56	PM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Subject:	Automatic	reply:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

Office	hours	are	Tuesday's,	1:00pm	to	7:00pm	and	Wednesday's,	8:00am	to
noon.		For	records	requests	during	the	rest	of	the	week,	please	email
Lt.	Ryan	Fortier	(rfortier@maldenpd.com).		

	

________________________________

This	email	has	been	scanned	for	spam	and	viruses	by	Proofpoint
Essentials.	Click	here
otect.net%2findex01.php%3fmod_id%3d11%26mod_option%3dlogitem%26mail_id%3
d1581711986-C8b6DgkehwCs%26r_address%3drfortier%2540maldenpd.com%26repor
t%3d1&c=E,1,X24s2blfVtjCmcMojkQoe7DT4pD8n1ZSGLS_TY1ZeuH2F9AiEhy6xUhK8eR8
dqVH734tYNpvQhlGCki5W7fS8nRI3vLRsm2zYmKLIfQIk-w4mhk9&typo=1>		to	report
this	email	as	spam.


